From: ECInfo

To: Mailroom Mailbox

Subject: FW: late submission EMAIL:02922436

Date: Tuesday, 21 April 2015 1:07:41 p.m.

Attachments: Cid4B2EA2 AE33458F300AF23755DD3F@ecan.govt.nztSubmission T Acton-Adams.PDF
Importance: Low

Hi records

Late LTP submission attached.

Kind regards

------------------- Original Message: -~-—--—-=~--———-

From: Acton-Adams Tammy

Received: 21/04/2015 10:01 a.m.

To: ECInfo; Environment Canterbury; Services Customer; Services Customer
Subject: late submission

Hi, please accept my late submission asking for an increase in rates instead of cutting funding to OSPRI. Many
thanks, Tammy



Submission form

Tukuna mai ou whakaaro

This is where you can have your say. It’s easy to do: just fill in the form and post it to us using the
Freepost number below.

Submissions close at 5pm on Monday April 13, 2015.

You may send your submission:

By mail (no stamp required): Freepost 1201, Environment Canterbury, PO Box 345, CHRISTCHURCH 8140
Online: Use the online form provided on our website www.ecan.govt.nz/plans.

Follow the instructions provided

By email: ecinfo@ecan.govt.nz. Ensure your full name and address is included

Please fill in your contact details below

Your name _ Tﬂmvﬁj A’dﬁf\' TCANM

Your organisation and role in it (if applicable)

pate Ll / H / 1S
Tick the box if you wish to discuss your submission in person [

1 do not wish my contact details to be made public

All submissions are public documents. Copies will be published on the Environment Canterbury website.

Your submission » What do you want Environment Canterbury to do?
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